
 
October 13, 2010 

 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Larry W. Camper, Director 
 Division of Waste Management  
   and Environmental Protection 
 Office of Federal and State Materials  
   and Environmental Management Programs 
 
FROM: Diana Diaz-Toro, Chief /RA/ 
 Environmental Review Branch A 
 Environmental Protection and 
   Performance Assessment Directorate 
 Division of Waste Management  
   and Environmental Protection 
 Office of Federal and State Materials  
   and Environmental Management Programs 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL FOR PUBLICATION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL 
 ASSESSMENT FOR NUCLEAR FUEL SERVICES, INC.  
 PROPOSED LICENSE RENEWAL 
 
 
The staff has completed preparation of the Draft Environmental Assessment (Draft EA) for the 
Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. (NFS) proposed license renewal.  This Draft EA and its preliminary 
conclusion, a Draft Finding of No Significant Impact (Draft FONSI) will be published for public 
comment because (1) the proposed action to renew NFS’ license for 40 years is without 
precedent as this would be the first Category 1 facility for which this would be done, and  
(2) publishing the Draft EA and Draft FONSI for public comment would further the purposes of 
the National Environmental Policy Act, given the level of public interest in licensed activities at 
the NFS facility.  
 
The Office of General Counsel has reviewed the Draft EA and has no legal objection to the 
publication of the document. 
 
 
CONTACT: James Park, FSME/DWMEP 
  301-415-6935 
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